From: Gee Kerry R TIGTA

To: EITLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV
Subject: [FITLIST] Flock/LPR request
Date: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 8:19:52 AM

Kerry Gee

Special Agent

U.S. Department of Treasury
206.200.9812

kerry.gee@tigta.treas.gov

List-Unsubscribe | List-Subscribe | List-Owner

Privacy Policy
FITLIST is a confidential and restricted mailing list.

This record contains proprietary information that has been prepared, assembled or is maintained to prevent, mitigate or respond to criminal acts or to protect
against threats to public safety. Public disclosure of this record would have a substantial likelihood of threatening public safety.

“The information contained in this electronic communication is personal, privileged, and/or confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual(s) or entity(ies) to which it has been addressed. If you read this communication and are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any

dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication, other than delivery to the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail. Thank you.”

Please email the list owner with any questions.
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From: chris.white@millcreekwa.gov

To: Kerry.Gee@TIGTA.TREAS.|
Subject: RE: Flock/LPR request

Date: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 8:24:10 AM
Attachments: image002.png

Elock Safety Search Results 6-3-2025 8-22-38AM.csv
Elock Safety Search Image Results 6-3-2025 3-23-31PM.zip

: Chris White
r %u Detective

”-‘l. City of Mill Creek

~— hris.white@millcreekwa.gov

MillCreek | p: 4259215759 | F: 425-745-4680
WASHINGTON Eacebook | Twitter | Instagram

From: Gee Kerry R TIGTA <000002ae8c86e1f5-dmarc-request@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 8:18

To: FITLIST@TALK2.SEATTLE.GOV

Subject: [FITLIST] Flock/LPR request

Kerry Gee

Special Agent

U.S. Department of Treasury
206.200.9812

kerry. tigta.treas.gov

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

NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This e-mail account is public domain. Any correspondence from or to this e-mail account is a public record. Accordingly, this e-
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mail, in whole or in part, may be subject to disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege asserted by an external
party.
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From: Gee Kerry R TIGTA

To: Chris White

Subject: Re: [EXT] RE: Flock/LPR request
Date: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 8:31:06 AM
Attachments: image002.png

From: Chris White <chris.white@millcreekwa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 8:24:10 AM

To: Gee Kerry R TIGTA <Kerry.Gee@tigta.treas.gov>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Flock/LPR request

|C/'\UT\O!\ This email originated from a non-TIGTA sender. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Chris White
‘?-Eu Detective
“! City of Mill Creek
:: — chris.white@millcreekwa.gov
MillCreek | p: 425-921-5759 | F: 425-745-4680
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

List-Unsubscribe | List-Subscribe | List-C
Pri Polj
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
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